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Mark Brown - RE: MP 10_0230 - Wooloowar e Bay Town Centre-Retail Precinct - PPR&
Responseto Submissions

From:  UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com

To: ‘Mark Brown' <Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.&

Date: 28/05/2013 10:35 Al

Subject: RE: MP 10_023(- Woolooware Bay Town Cen-Retail Precinc- PPR& Response 1
Submission:

Hi Mark,

As the PPR appears to have only minor changes, that will not impact our assets or servicing capacity Sydney
Water has no further comments at this stage.

As per our original comments, Sydney Water will further assess the impact of the development at the
Section 73 stage. This assessment will enable us to specify any works required as a result of the
development including adjustments, upgrades and connection points.

Regards

Corrine Manyweathers | Student Town Planner
Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water

Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

T 8849 4014

corrine.manyweathers@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au

From: Mark Brown [mailto:Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 9:32 AM

To: UrbanGrowth

Subject: MP 10_0230 - Woolooware Bay Town Centre-Retail Precinct-PPR& Response to Submissions

Adrian,

Following the receipt of comments during the exhibition of the above project, the Proponent has submitted
a Preferred Project Report (PPR) and Response to Submissions (RtS) responding to these submissions.

An electronic copy of the PPR / RtS (excluding appendices) is attached for your information. The
documentation, including appendices is available on the Department's website at the following link:

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=4486

The Department is currently finalising the assessment of the project and is forwarding the PPR / RtS for your
information.

Thanks,
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Mark Brown

Senior Planner, Metropolitan & Regional Projects South

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6385 F 02 9228 6488 E Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

tap™ is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please
immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water
Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this
email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water
does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus,
interception or interference.
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